



# ASHLEY JONES

Chartered Building Surveyor

## PROFILE

Before I was qualified, I worked for a large firm of Chartered Surveyors in London. My projects were largely historic buildings such as Fishmongers' Hall and the Livery Company's other properties. I progressed further to work on the Royal Pavilion and Brighton Museum and other historic buildings within the Brighton & Hove City Estate.

I am a good mediator in party wall and boundary issues largely resolving these between parties outside of expensive court action.

I graduated, with a degree in Building Surveying, from Liverpool John Moores University in 1993. I later qualified as a member of the RICS in 1998.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
01825 890222

WEBSITE:  
[www.downlandsarchitecture.co.uk](http://www.downlandsarchitecture.co.uk)  
[www.downlandssurveying.co.uk](http://www.downlandssurveying.co.uk)

EMAIL:  
ashley@downlandsds.co.uk

## HOBBIES

Scouting – I am a Team Lead  
Volunteer in my County  
Golf  
Hiking/walking  
Family holidays

## EDUCATION

### Liverpool John Moores University

1989 – 1993 - BSc with Honours Degree in Building Surveying – Grade 2ii

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Wimshurst & Co Ltd - Junior Surveyor

1987–1989  
Junior Surveyor and Draftsperson

### Metropolitan Police - Assistant Surveyor

1991–1992  
Assistant the major projects team

### Daniel Smith Chartered Surveyors - Assistant Building Surveyor

1994–1998  
Assistant Surveyor to the Worshipful Company of Fishmongers

### Brighton & Hove Council - Assistant Project Surveyor

1998–1999  
Assistant Surveyor to the Head of Conservation

### Wimshurst & Co Ltd - Chartered Building Surveyor

1999–2009  
Chartered Surveyor dealing with architectural design, contract administration, Building Surveys, Boundary Assessments and agreements, Party Wall Matters.

### Planning Portal - Account Manager

2009–2012  
Promotion of the Planning Portal for digital planning with Local Authorities and Planning Professionals.

### Downlands Architectural Design & Surveying - Principal Building Surveyor

2012–Present  
Chartered Surveyor dealing with architectural design, contract administration, Building Surveys, Boundary Assessments and agreements, Party Wall Matters. I provide expert reports on boundary matters and construction issues.